

**Delaware Valley School District
Workplace Safety
September 26, 2017**

Minutes

Members in Attendance: Christopher Lordi, Mark Moglia, William Hessling, Marvin Eversdyke, Mark McElroy, Lora Castoro, Nathan Kryptavich, Jennifer Marchetti, Bernadine Salak, Lou DeLauro, Frank Navarro, Rebecca Topa, and Justin Roselli.

The minutes for the July Meeting were approved with a motion by Roselli and Navarro.

Current issues that were discussed:

- Forms for Administrators and Supervisors.
- Mentioning Timely Reporting at faculty meetings.
- Building walkthrough will be done at DDES by December 2017.
- Building walkthrough will be done at DVES by March 2018.
- There weren't any cases to discuss since the last meeting.

Our next meeting will be on Wednesday October 11, 2017 at 7:15 AM.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark Moglia, secretary

Minutes approved on _____

President _____ Secretary _____